CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker %
DATE: October 10, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Human Relations Commission

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the appointment of Tim Standing Soldier to fill the unexpired term of
Barry Hjort on the Human Relations Commission. Details of the appointment are listed

below.
Name Position Expiration Voting
Tim Standing Soldier Commission Member 07/01/2013 voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:

Name Position Expiration Voting
Wayne Gilbert Commission Member 07/01/2014 voting
Susan Timmons Commission Member 07/01/2013 voting
Melbert Prairie Chicken Commission Member 07/01/2012 voting
Jeremiah Davis Commission Member 07/01/2012 voting
Barry Hjort Commission Member 07/01/2013 voting
Lin Jennewein Commission Member 07/01/2012 voting
Michael Goodroad Commission Member 07/01/2014 voting
Bonny Petersen Council Liaison 07/01/2012 non-voting
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